| u b , Jackie Kaul

Liability Claims Representative
Telephone: 608.229.6819

WMMTC Strength in... Facsimile: 608.709.7567
Members jkaul@wmmic.com

Dan Lowndes, Rick Manager

Dane County

210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd Room 425
Madison, WI 53703

October 27, 2015

RE: Claimant: Randy Hustad
Our Claim No.: GCGLPDDA2015081445
Our Insured: Dane County
Date of Loss: 08/19/2015

Dear Mr. Lowndes,

We have received the above referenced claim on 9/16/15. Following a review of the
information regarding alleged damages to motor vehicle from Dane County hazard cone, it has
been determined that Dane County has no liability for this claim. Please issue formal
disallowance and provide a copy of this disallowance to WMMIC.

This claim will be closed on the date of receipt of the disallowance.

This document has automatically attached to the event/claim record in Riskmaster for your
reference.

Please contact me with any questions
Sincerely,

Jackie Kaul, AINS
Liability Claims Representative

WISCONSIN MUNICIPAL MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
4785 Hayes Road, Madison, WI 53704-7364 < 608.246.3336 * www.wmmic.com




